ANNEX 6

Cockerill, Janice

From: Golightly, Michael

Sent: 16 January 201812:05

To: EAP Licensing Unit _ _ _ :

Ce: 'Rebeccalngram@kuits.com’; ‘NYPLicensing@northyorkshire. prin. police. uk'
Subject: FW: premises license application for Revolution De Cuba, 11 New Street (REVS9/96)}
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sirs

| have mediated with the applicant and so long as the following conditions are attached to the-
premises license for Revolution De Cuba at 11 New Street, York public protection’s objection is
withdrawn:

Al 1. Electronically amplified music emitted frorn the rooftop bar shall be played or reproduced
through loud speakers and a tamper proof noise limitation device.

In terms of handling any noise complaints that are received about the premises the following
conditions have been agreed:

1. ‘2. A direct contact numberfor the duty manager shall be made availablé to.nearby premises on
request.

2. 3. Any complaints received from local premises to be acted upon immediately.

3. 4. Any noise complaints to be logged in a log book and actions taken als¢ logged.

4. 5. The Log book shall be made available to the Local Authority on request.

Should you have any further queries please contact mg on 01904 551580.
Regards

Michael Golightly
Technical Officer

From: Rebecca Ingram [mailto:Rébeccalngram@kuits.com]

Sent: 16 January 2018 11:33

To: Golightly, Michael

Subject: RE: premises license application for Revoluticn De Cuba, 11 New Street (REV99/96)

Hi Michael,

Thanks for your time just now and for sending this ovet. | can confirmthat we are happy to agreé toyour conditions
.as proposed below.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter,



Kind regards,

Becki

From: Galightly, Michael [mailtg:michael.golightly@york.gov.uk]

.Sent: 16 January-2018 11:29-

To: Rebecca Ingram

Subject: premises license application for Revolution De Cuba, 11 New Street

Dear Rebecca

Further to our telephone conversation today in which we discussed the conditions
below to be attached to the premise license for Revolution De Cuba at 11 New
Street, York. Please reply to this email confirming your client's acceptance of the
following proposed conditions | will then forward my response onto our licensing
department:

1. All electronically amplified music emitted from the rooftop bar shall be played or
reproduced through loud speakers and a tamper proof noise limitation device.

in terms of handling any noise complaints that are received about fhe_premis_es' I
would advise that the following conditions be attached:

1. A direct contact number for the duty manager shall be made available to hearby
premises on request.

2. Any complaints received from local premises to be acted upon immediately.

3. Any noise complaints to be logged ina log book and actions taken also logged.

4. The Log book shall be made available 1o the Local Authority on request.

Should you have any further queries please contact me on 01904 551580.
Regards

Michael Golightly
Technical Officer
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Help protect the environment! - please don't print this email unless you really need to.
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This communication is from City of York Council.

The information contained within, and in any attachment(s), is confidential and legally privileged. It is for
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Cockerill, Janice:

From: Golightly, Michael

Sent: 12 January 2018 12:28

To: EAP Licensing Unit

Ca: ‘Rebeccalngram@Kkuits.com'’; 'NYPLicensing@northyorkshire, pnn. police,uk’; 'Bolland,
Samantha'

Subject: premises licénse application for Revaolution De Cuba, 11 New Street

Dear Sirs

Public protection would like to object to the premises license application for
Revolution de Cuba at 11 New Street, York, on grounds of public nuisance and
concerns over the licensing objectives of the Cumulative impact Zone (CIZ) being
undermined and will be making representations.

| would request that the following conditions need to be agreed with the applicant:

1. All electronically amplified music emitted from the rooftop bar shall be played
or reproduced through loud speakers and a tamper proof noise limitation
device.

In terms of handling any noise complaints that are received about the premises |
would advise that the applicant agree the following:

1. A direct contact number for the duty manager shall be made available to
nearby premises on request.

2. Any complaints received from local premises to be acted upon immediately to
reduce the noise levels.,

3. Any noise complaints to be logged in a log book and actions taken also
logged.

4. The Log boak shall be made available to the Local Authority on request.

If the above conditions are agreed then our objections will be withdrawn.
Should you have any further queries please contact me on 01904 551580.

Regards

Michael Golightly
Technical Officer






